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Pauline Yap

From: Pauline Yap
Sent: Monday, 12 January, 2015 5:48 PM
To: 'claims@transcabservices.com.sg'
Cc: Jasmine Tan; 'zhewei.kek@transcabservices.com.sg'; 'tzeyong.lui'; Rosey Naing
Subject: Your Ref:  SHD5429Z  *   Our Ref  : CC3/AXA14021681/Kkde3 -    ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING GBB6793X ( OT ) & SHD5429Z ( TP ) DOA ON 15/11/2014                            
Attachments: OI's Statement & Sketch Plan.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

 
Your Ref:  SHD5429Z                                         

 

Our Ref  : CC3/AXA14021681/Kkde3 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBB6793X ( OT ) & SHD5429Z ( TP ) DOA ON 15/11/2014 
 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Please be informed that liability is unclear for this matter. There is no conclusive evidence yet to substantiate either party’s 

version. Enclosed herewith in this email is a copy of our insured's accident report for your perusal. 

 

We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifying further with our OI we will revert with 

our opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal assistance until you heard further from us. 

 

Meanwhile, we would like to request a copy of video/witness statement/scene photos(if any) in order for us to look into the 

matter. 

 

We shall revert upon hearing from you. 

 
Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of 

resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / 

inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement. 

 

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the 

issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Pauline Yap 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID : 6841 6051 

Fax : 6741 4108 

Email : paulineyap@lkkauto.com 

 

 


